
 UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 2 

 
 
Date: September 29, 2025 

 
From: Yasmin Laguer 
 Municipal Water Program Branch Acting Supervisor  
 
To: Barbara McGarry, Chief 
 Compliance Assistance and Program Support Branch 
 
Subject: Minor Modifications for Las Delicias WTP (PR0025216), Morovis Norte WTP 
(PR0024112), Lares WWTP (PR0025879), Sabana Grande WTP (PR0024007) and 
Juncos WTP (PR0022811) 
 
EPA is recommending minor modifications of the following NPDES permits:  
 
1. Las Delicias WTP (PR0025216) 

The maximum daily limitation, sample type and minimum sampling frequency for 
Chromium VI (Cr+6) should be modified as follows:  

 
Actual NPDES Permit (Page 2 of 10): 

 
 

Permit Modification: 

 
 
 

2. Morovis Norte WTP (PR0024112)  
The maximum daily limitation and minimum sampling frequency for Total Dissolved 
Solids should be modified as follows:  

 
Actual NPDES Permit (Page 3 of 10): 

 
 
 
 



Permit Modification: 

 
 
3. Lares WWTP (PR0025879)  

The average monthly and average weekly for Effluent BOD 5-day and Effluent TSS 
should be modified. Also, Cyanide parameter should be Cyanide Total not Cyanide 
Free. The modifications requested are below: 

 
Actual NPDES Permit (Page 2 of 10):  

 
 

Permit Modification: 

 
 
4. Sabana Grande WTP (PR0024007)  

The units for Total Ammonia Nitrogen should be mg/L not μg/L. The modification 
requested is below: 
 
 

 



Actual NPDES Permit (Page 2 of 10): 

            
Permit Modification: 

 
 

5. Juncos WTP (PR0022811)  
The minimum sampling frequency for BOD5 should be modified. The modification 
requested is below: 
 

Actual NPDES Permit (Page 2 of 10): 

            
Permit Modification: 

 
 
 
If you have any questions, please call Ms. Yasmin Laguer at (787) 977-5848. 
 
Attachment 
 
cc:  D. Teitelbaum, DECA-CAPS  
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